From: County Ordinances

To: Ordinances; County Ordinances

Subject: RE: Hernando County Ordinance No. 2025-07 - Adopted on July 1, 2025
Date: Monday, July 7, 2025 2:23:48 PM

Attachments: Hernando20250703 Ordinance2025 07 Ack.pdf

Good afternoon,
Attached is the acknowledgement letter for Hernando County Ordinance 2025-07.
Thank you,

David Parrish

Government Operations Consultant
Office of the General Counsel
Department of State

Room 701 - The Capitol - Tallahassee, FL
P: (850) 245-6270

From: Ordinances <ord@hernandoclerk.org>

Sent: Thursday, July 3, 2025 11:20 AM

To: County Ordinances <CountyOrdinances@dos.fl.gov>

Subject: Hernando County Ordinance No. 2025-07 - Adopted on July 1, 2025

EMAIL RECEIVED FROM EXTERNAL SOURCE

The attachments/links in this message have been scanned by Proofpoint.

Sender Full Name: | Patricia Tapia
Sender Phone number: 352-754-4970
County Name: | Hernando
Ordinance Number: | 2025-07

Thank You,

Patricia Tapia
Administrative Services | Administrative Services Clerk I
Office of Doug Chorvat Jr., Clerk of Circuit Court and Comptroller

Phone: 352-754-4201 | Email: ptapia@hernandoclerk.org
20 N Main Street, Brooksville, FL 34601
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FLORIDA DEPARTMENT 0f STATE

RON DESANTIS CORD BYRD
Governor Secretary of State
July 7, 2025

Doug Chorvat, Jr.

County Clerk

Hernando County

20 North Main Street, Rm. 362
Brooksville, Florida 34601

Dear Doug Chorvat Jr.,

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 125.66, Florida Statutes, this will acknowledge receipt of your
electronic copy of Hernando County Ordinance No. 2025-07, which was filed in this office on July 3, 2025.

Sincerely,

Alexandra Leijon
Administrative Code and Register Director

AL/dp

R. A. Gray Building ¢ 500 South Bronough Street e Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0250
Telephone: (850) 245-6270
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